
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE 
 

BOARD MEETING 

 

Thursday, July 19, 2018 

Zia Board Room – Library 

1:30 pm 

 

AGENDA 
 

A. Welcome Pat Chappelle 

 

B. Adoption of Agenda Pat Chappelle 

 

C. Approval of Minutes of June 21, 2018 Pat Chappelle 

 

D. President’s Report Kelvin Sharp 

 

E. New Business 

1. Consideration of Retirement Resolutions Kelvin Sharp 

2. Monthly Expenditure Reports Dan Hardin 

3. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin 

4. Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin 

5. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin 

6. Consideration of Track & Field Upgrades Dan Hardin 

7. Consideration of Bid #119 - Allied Health Building Furniture  Josh Morgan  

 JoeMike Gomez 

 

F. Public Comments Pat Chappelle 

 

G. Announcement of Next Meeting Pat Chappelle 

 

H. Adjournment Pat Chappelle 



 

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JUNE 21, 2018 

MINUTES 

 

 

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, June 21, 2018, beginning at 

1:30 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library.  The following members were present: Ms. 

Patricia Chappelle, Madam Chair; Mr. Ron Black, Secretary; Mr. Travis Glenn; Mrs. 

Mary Lou Vinson; and Ms. Evelyn Rising.  Mr. Manny Gomez and Mr. Hector Baeza 

were absent. 

 

Ms. Chappelle called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present: 

Todd Bailey, Hobbs News-Sun, Lindsay Chism McCarter, CORE Marketing 

Coordinator, Dennis Holmberg, J. F Maddox Foundation, and Nor-Lea Hospital District 

Representatives Mr. David Shaw, CEO, Augustin Dorado, Board Chairman; Pat Wise, 

Board Trustee and Rita Staton, Board Trustee. 

 

Upon a motion by Mr. Glenn seconded by Ms. Rising, the agenda was unanimously 

adopted. 

 

Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Mr. Glenn, the Board unanimously 

approved the minutes of May 17, 2018. 

 

Under President’s Report,   Dr. Darrell Beauchamp, Executive Director of the Western 

Heritage Museum (WHM) & Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame, provided updates of the 

current exhibitions and upcoming events at the museum.  He reported last year there were 

approximately 30,000 visitors and over 200 events hosted.  The recent “In the Dark” 

exhibit that ended on May 13, 2018 was a great success.  The 90-day event brought in 

over 10,000 visitors to include 5,500 school-aged children and approximately 1,500 

chaperones and family members.  He reported 195 elementary school groups from 

various schools in New Mexico and Texas attended.  In addition, the WHM hosted four 

“Family Fun Days” which brought in approximately 2,000 visitors averaging 

approximately 700 visitors on each of the Saturdays.  Current exhibitions through 

November 4 are “Chartering Freedom” and “The Cowgirl Who Became a Justice: Sandra 

Day O’Connor”.  Upcoming events are the sponsorship of a booth at the Lea County Fair 

& Rodeo in August, Staked Plains Roundup on September 20 – 22, Christmas Traditions 



from Around the World on December 6 with tickets going on sale November 1, Family 

Fun Day for Christmas on December 8, and the Spring 2019 “Goosebumps” Exhibition. 

 

Mrs. Lindsay Chism McCarter, CORE Marketing Coordinator, provided significant 

discussion regarding the recent opening of the Center of Recreation Excellence (CORE).  

Mrs. McCarter reported the soft opening of the CORE on June 2 was a huge success with 

over 3,200 people attending the ceremony and grand opening.  The following day with 

fewer hours open, the CORE brought in approximately 3,600 people.  From April 19 

through the grand opening date, 1,328 people became part of the CORE through the 

family membership plans.  From June 14 through June 17, the number of people signed 

up through the family membership plans grew to 3,258 with 1,074 memberships.  She 

commented the CORE staff has been working hard to ensure the community and guests 

traveling from outside of the area have a great experience.  Mr. Glenn asked if the 

software being utilized is able to track non-residential guests.  Mrs. McCarter responded 

an accurate count is not available at this time but stated tracking will be done in the near 

future.  

 

Dr. Sharp provided two documents requested by the Board at the December, 2017 ACCT 

Board Training with Mr. Wayne Newton.  Documents presented were the “Board 

Reporting Calendar” displaying all anticipated reports to be presented during the year and 

the “Board Training Options” outlining the professional development opportunities for 

the Board throughout the year.  Both reports were due by July 1, 2018. 

 

Mr. David Shaw, CEO of Nor-Lea Hospital District and Nor-Lea Board Chairman 

Augustin Dorado, Board Members Pat Wise and Rita Staton, presented NMJC with a 

check in the amount of $300,000.00 to assist with the purchase of equipment for the 

Allied Health Building’s simulation lab.  Mr. Shaw commented the partnership with 

NMJC has always been very important and stated Nor-Lea provides scholarships for their 

nurses to attend classes at NMJC.  He stated for the past two years, Nor-Lea has been 

challenged with providing training space and the equipment necessary to train their 

nursing staff.  Nor-Lea recently made a proposal to partner with NMJC with a grant to 

help purchase equipment for the simulation lab and in turn will allow Nor-Lea nurses and 

staff to acquire eight hours of training per month.  

 

Under New Business,   Dan Hardin presented the May 2018 financial reports. Upon a 

motion by Mr. Glenn, seconded by Mr. Black, the Board unanimously approved the 



Expenditure Report for May 2018.  In addition, the Revenue Report, Oil and Gas 

Revenue Report, and Schedule of Investments Report were reviewed. 

 

Dr. Sharp presented the Annual Board Policy Manual Revisions for approval.  Dr. Sharp 

pointed out the administrative revisions made to the Organizational Chart.  After review 

of the revisions presented, Mr. Glenn recommended a revision as follows to the Student 

Services section, Code of Student Conduct, Policy 704 B. to read, “NMJC also has a 

culture and associated expectations for behavior”.  Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, 

seconded by Ms. Rising, the Board unanimously approved the revisions as presented. 

 

Mr. Josh Morgan presented a list of all inventory purchased over $5,000.00 for the 

Annual Fixed Asset Inventory Certification.  Mr. Morgan reported there are no missing 

inventory items and accredited Mr. Doug Choate for his diligence in staying on top of 

over 5,000 inventory items.  Upon a motion by Mr. Glenn, seconded by Ms. Rising, the 

Board unanimously approved the annual certification. 

 

Mr. Josh Morgan presented a request for Disposal of the Del Norte Center Inventory 

along with a specific list of inventory items.  He noted some of the equipment has been 

repurposed to areas on campus.  In addition, the Lea County High Schools have been 

contacted to inquire of any interest in the equipment for donation to their schools.  After 

the Lea County High Schools have looked at the equipment, they will reach out to high 

schools from outside of Lea County.  Remaining equipment will be disposed of through 

public auction.  Mr. Morgan requested approval to dispose of the specific list of inventory 

items presented by either repurposing on campus, donating to public entity or through a 

public auction sale.  Upon a motion by Mr. Glenn, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board 

unanimously approved the donation of this equipment to the local high schools, public 

entity or through public sale. 

  

Ms. Chappelle called for comments from the public. There being none, the next regular 

board meeting was scheduled for Thursday, July 19, 2018 beginning at 1:30 pm. 

  

Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Ms. Rising, the board meeting adjourned at 

2:31 pm. 
 

 

_________________________     _________________________ 
          Pat Chappelle, Chair               Ron Black, Secretary 



New Mexico Junior College
New Mexico’s first independent community college



Slide 2



Slide 3



Annual 
SCH Fall SCH Fall HDCT SCH/Stu. WTI PPB

2013-14 56,717 24,767 3,119 7.9

2014-15 54,240 25,469 3,329 7.7

2015-16 54,387 24,760 3,022 8.2

2016-17 54,729 25,566 2,678 9.5

2017-18 51,224 24,076 2,459 9.8

NMJC Credit Hour Enrollment

Slide 4



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

NMJC Overall Graduation Rate
Source: IPEDS Reporting and IPEDS Cohort

JC IPEDS Cohort
Slide 5



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

NMJC Retention Rate: Fulltime Students
Source IPEDS Reporting and IPEDS Cohort

JC IPEDS Cohort

Slide 6



NMJC and NM Public Education:
A partnership for students

For example, 

in 2016, 473 students graduated from Hobbs High School –

Hobbs High Graduates in 2016 473

Enrolled in College 323 (68.3%)

• The number staying in-state 302 (93.5%)

• Attending NMJC 274 (84.8%)

• Attending other NM schools 28

Slide 7



Students
Companies

Served
Contact 

Hrs.
Lea Co. 

Unempl.
Program

Rank

2013-14 4,336 269 47,957 4.3% #1

2014-15 3,333 244 61,051 4.3% #2

2015-16 2,020 229 34,563 8.0% #2

2016-17 2,027 239 40,609 7.9% #3

NMJC Non-Credit Workforce Training

Slide 8



NMJC Workforce Training:
Common topics

• Oil and Gas Safety Training

• CDL Training

• Face-to-face medical training (Clinical Medical Assist, EMT, etc.)

• Soft Skills Training (Leadership, MS Office, Communication)

• Instrumentation and Controls

• Lease Pumper Training

Slide 9



Training for Jobs
Credit and non-credit programs

Program 17-18 Enroll Job Growth Ave. Salary Employment Rate

Automotive 52 +43% $43,777 100%

Nursing 80 +6.4% $76,799 100%

Law Enforcement 74 +8.5% $60,942 100%

Welding 61 -14.8% $65,990 90-100%

Cosmetology 83 -34% $28,364 80-90%

Entertain. Tech. In development +200% $32,151

Equine – Vet Tech In development +18.6% $23,851

Diesel Tech. In development +64.3% $64,863

Salary and industry data for Lea County, NM from EMSI

Slide 10



NMJC Financial Condition
Careful management in a fluctuating economy

FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17

Op. Revenue 29,863,894 35,223,251 33,695,565 31,319,972 34,819,567

I&G Expense 20,319,150 22,808,637 24,038,820 25,273,193 26,011,825

Other Expense 5,046,832 6,087,010 5,789,547 5,582,992 5,928,017

Op. Expense 25,365,982 28,895,647 29,828,367 30,856,185 31,939,842

Net Inc. (loss) 4,497,912 6,327,604 3,867,198 463,787 2,879,725

Slide 11



NMJC Operating Budget for FY17
Revenue

State Funding 6,220.556 19%

Local Mill & Gas 18,120,361 57%

Tuition & Fees 3,928,828 12%

Auxiliary Enter. 2,879,839 9%

Other Revenues 790,258 1%

Total Operating 31,939,842

I&G Expenses 81.4%

Instruction 10,840,335

Academic Support 2,833,171

Student Services 3,327,952

Institutional Support 5,018,051

Op & Maintenance 3,992,316

Other Operations 18.6%

Public Service 173,196

Internal Service 230,822

Instit. Student Aid 686,390

Auxil. Enterprises 2,579,012

Intercollegiate Athletics 1,581,870

Renewals and Replace. 676,727

Total 31,939,842Slide 12



NMJC Infrastructure Maintenance

FY Project Cost GOB STB Institutional

Electrical service 2009 $1.85 million $1.171 million $679 k

Central Plant Upgrade 2009 $5.01 million $3.5 million $1.51 million

Roof Replacement 2010 $4.09 million $3 million $1.09 million

Tunnel Upgrades/
Electrical/Air Handlers

2013 $5.8 million $3.3 million $1 million $1.5 million

HVAC/Fire/Plumbing
GOB for Nov 2018

2019 $3.34 million $2.5 million $840 k

Totals $20.1 million $9.3 million $5.17 million $5.63 million

Slide 13



Thank you for your support of higher education





















NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE 
Vice President for Finance 

 

 

 

 

     
 

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members                 

From: Dan Hardin  

Date: July 6, 2017 

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for June 

 

June is the last month of the 2017/2018 fiscal year. The expenditure report represents 
expenditure totals that include funds expended and encumbered.  For this report the 
encumbrances are still included.  The unrestricted expenditures for June 2018 are 
$1,735,505.00 with the year-to-date expenditures at $27,225,517.00.  At the date of this 
report, not all of the expenditures for 2017/2018 have been posted.  When this report 
was generated; there are several bills for June that will not be received until later on in 
July.  Although, these are not the final numbers for current unrestricted funds, we 
project that about 69% of the total expenses for FY 18 will be spent on salaries and 
benefits.   
 
Faculty salaries           $  5,140,796.00  29% 
Professional salaries          $  5,063,510.00  28% 
Support salaries           $  3,120,273.00  18% 
Benefits             $  4,567,801.00  25% 
Total salaries & benefits           $18,705,556.00  100% 
 
Utility costs account for 4 percent of the unrestricted budget. The utility costs for FY 18 
will be higher than $1,000,000.00 utility cost for FY17, but less than the $1,159,168.00 
spent on utility cost for FY 16. The expected final FY 18 utility cost should be around 
$1,100,000.00 for the year.   
 
In the restricted funds, the Grants remain on track for the year, with 48% of their budget 
spent to date.  The restricted student aid is directly tied to the pell and loan awards. 
There are still a few expenditures that have not been posted for FY 18.    
 
Plant funds expenditures in June was $37,423.00, with a year-to-date total of 
$12,393,592.00.  Overall, the total expenses for June are $1,934,386.00 and the total 
expenditures year-to-date are $44,698,532.00.  
 
 
The revenue report for June 2018 remains positive.  Current unrestricted revenue for 



the month of June was $4,017,673.00 with the year-to-date at $36,887,976.00.  We still 
have three months of Oil and Gas production to post in the 2017/2018 fiscal year. Also, 
please note the property tax revenue totaling $1,575,923.00 posted in June, this brings 
the year-to-date for property tax revenue to $8,962,499.00. The revenue from restricted 
funds was $173,809.00 for the month.  Total year-to-date restricted revenue is 
$5,085,888.00.  Please remember most of the Grants do not end their fiscal year in 
June, so they continue with their budget year.  We will have some remaining restricted 
student aid revenue to be drawn.  The revenue received in the plant funds was from 
GOB funds drawn in for the Allied Health Building project and from LGIP interest.  Total 
revenue for the month of June was $6,695,920.00 and the year-to-date revenue for 
unrestricted, restricted and plant funds is $46,205,348.00 
 
Oil and Gas and Oil and Gas Equipment revenue of $13,687,745.00 includes the 
accrual for April, May and June, at this time the College is $6,452,745.00 over the 
budget for Oil and Gas and Oil and Gas equipment revenue. The Oil & Gas revenue in 
excess of the accrual for April, May and June will be added to the revenue for 
2017/2018.  We expect that the final revenue for Oil and Gas and Oil and Gas 
equipment to be close to $16,000,000.00, which will be 8,700,000.00 over budget.   
 
In the investment report you can see the month of June started with $11,593,127.00 in 
the LGIP funds and $3,000,000.00 in Lea County State Bank CDAR’s and additional 
$3,000,000.00 was added to the LGIP fund bringing the total at yearend to 
$14,593,127.00 There are $17,647,725.27 designated as capital projects.  
 
The Business Office has been working with the auditors in preparing reports for the 
yearend and getting ready for the audit.           
 
This is the Financial Report for June 2018.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

June 2018

100% of Year Completed

2016-17 2017-18
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Percentage

Final Expended or of Budget Expended or Expended or of Budget

Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended

CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND

   Instruction and General:    

         Instruction 10,626,545 9,693,908 91% 10,166,487 740,052 9,301,989 91%

         Academic Support 2,766,521 2,699,375 98% 2,774,752 210,006 2,634,379 95%

         Student Services 2,120,114 2,006,822 95% 2,077,878 158,588 1,917,562 92%

         Institutional Support 5,384,221 4,657,060 86% 4,309,260 289,298 3,790,859 88%

         Operation & Maintenance of Plant 3,751,144 3,702,585 99% 3,897,199 76,030 3,608,862 93%

  

   Subtotal - Instruction & General 24,648,545 22,759,750 92% 23,225,576 1,473,974 21,253,651 92%

  

        Research 0 0% 1,199,186 32,458 974,455 81%

        Public Service 0 0% 50,000 2,157 35,793 72%

        Internal Service Departments 49,232 128,109 260% 156,534 7,312 151,264 97%

        Student Aid 864,953 685,996 79% 668,551 (5,515) 503,146 75%

        Auxiliary Enterprises 2,792,782 2,781,840 100% 2,847,019 146,322 2,675,399 94%

        Athletics 1,537,586 1,543,415 100% 1,692,115 78,797 1,631,809 96%

  

        Total Current Unrestricted Fund 29,893,098 27,899,110 93% 29,838,981 1,735,505 27,225,517 91%

CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND   

  

   Grants 1,977,141 1,423,518 72% 1,977,141 157,547 939,358 48%

   Student Aid 3,989,359 3,989,118 100% 3,989,359 3,911 4,140,065 104%

  

            Total Current Restricted Fund 5,966,500 5,412,636 91% 5,966,500 161,458 5,079,423 85%

  

PLANT FUNDS   

  

   Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.   

       Projects from Institutional Funds 11,519,140 10,079,965 88% 9,723,989 0 7,479,239 77%

       Projects from State GOB Funds 4,955,549 4,955,550 0% 3,960,000 3,690,499 93%

       Projects from State STB Funds 785,072 783,277 0% 596,058 26,134 583,885 98%

       Projects from General Fund 0 0% 0 1,886 41,364 0%

       Projects from Private Funds 0 0% 0 0%

       Projects from State ER&R 332,720 201,808 61% 332,720 0 104,130 31%

       Projects from State BR&R 597,281 261,525 44% 597,281 9,403 494,475 83%

       Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 18,189,762 16,282,125 90% 15,210,048 37,423 12,393,592 81%

  

   Debt Service   

       Revenue Bonds 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

            Total Plant Funds 18,189,762 16,282,125 90% 15,210,048 37,423 12,393,592 81%

  

  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,049,360 49,593,871 92% 51,015,529 1,934,386 44,698,532 88%



Revenue Report
June 2018

100% of Year Completed

2016-17 2017-18
Percentage Percentage

Final Year-to-date of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Received

CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND

   Instruction and General:    
           Tuition and Fees 3,700,960 3,921,634 106% 3,812,000 115,805 4,138,281 109%
           State Appropriations 5,683,280 5,759,516 101% 5,629,937 469,158 5,629,896 100%

  Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 10,155,000 10,092,778 99% 7,235,000 1,563,905 13,687,745 189%
           Advalorem Taxes - Property 8,048,000 9,141,720 114% 7,700,000 1,575,923 8,962,499 116%
           Interest Income 15,000 819 5% 10,000 265 2,568 26%
           Other Revenues 347,984 544,640 157% 296,538 50,354 511,240 172%

  

           Subtotal - Instruction & General 27,950,224 29,461,107 105% 24,683,475 3,775,410 32,932,229 133%
  

   Research 0 0 0% 400,000 100,000 400,000 100%
   Public Service 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
   Internal Service Departments 39,170 12,006 31% 12,500 1,645 9,614 77%
   Auxiliary Enterprises 2,586,000 2,770,657 107% 3,031,391 102,604 3,087,849 102%
   Athletics 477,300 461,040 97% 456,994 38,014 458,284 100%

  
            Total Current Unrestricted 31,052,694 32,704,810 105% 28,584,360 4,017,673 36,887,976 129%

CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND   

  
   Grants 1,977,141 1,481,127 75% 1,977,141 169,020 1,071,099 54%
   Student Aid 3,989,359 3,981,523 100% 3,989,359 4,789 4,014,789 101%

  
            Total Current Restricted 5,966,500 5,462,650 92% 5,966,500 173,809 5,085,888 85%

  

PLANT FUNDS   

  
   Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.   
      Projects from State GOB Funds 4,955,549 4,955,549 0% 3,960,000 2,488,265 3,728,375 94%
      Projects from State STB Funds 785,072 189,014 0% 596,058 0 409,941 69%

Projects from General Fund 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Projects from Private Funds 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Interest Income  (LGIP) 10,000 50,077 501% 25,000 16,173 93,168 373%

 
            Total Plant Funds 5,750,621 5,194,640 90% 4,581,058 2,504,438 4,231,484 92%

  

  
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 42,769,815 43,362,100 101% 39,131,918 6,695,920 46,205,348 118%

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

June 2018

100% of Year Completed

OIL GAS COMBINED

   2017-18 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)

Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget

Actual July $41.11 7,043,447 $3.16 25,188,223 817,449 465,000 352,449
Actual August $43.06 7,085,620 $3.71 25,547,110 873,645 465,000 408,645
Actual September $44.66 7,227,236 $3.79 24,020,104 965,644 465,000 500,644
Actual October $45.76 8,509,170 $3.65 30,213,740 1,129,761 465,000 664,761
Actual November $52.12 8,315,789 $3.91 27,529,490 1,371,215 465,000 906,215
Actual December $55.74 9,059,394 $3.54 30,776,786 1,098,317 465,000 633,317
Actual January $61.57 8,776,392 $3.64 29,184,430 1,547,258 465,000 1,082,258

Actual February $60.75 8,427,721 $3.38 29,613,231 1,364,798 465,000 899,798
Accrual March $58.25 10,789,008 $3.07 34,922,274 1,563,902 465,000 1,098,902
Accrual April 465,000 465,000 0
Accrual May 465,000 465,000 0
Accrual June 465,000 465,000 0

Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 12,126,989 5,580,000 6,546,989

Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 1,560,756 1,655,000 (94,244)

Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 13,687,745 7,235,000 6,452,745

Source:  New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

June 2018

100% of Year Completed

 

Amount Account Interest Interest

Financial Institution Invested Number Rate Earned

  State of New Mexico

     Local Government Investment Pool 11,593,127 7102-1348 1.709% 16,173

  

Plus deposits 3,000,000

Less withdrawals

  Total LGIP investments 14,593,127 16,173

   Lea County State Bank CDAR 3,000,000 1.76%

Capital Project 6/30/2018

Vehicles 187,160.56

Campus Master Plan 60,000.00

Technology Upgrade 499,271.88

Smart Classrooms 193,513.00

JASI 21,912.62

WHM South Gallery 266,594.43

Baseball Field 12,867.08

Rodeo Arena 186,452.12

Infrastructure 660,000.00

Luminis Software 2,993.00

Landscaping 143,488.29

Campus Signage 120,207.62

Dorm/Apartment Refurbish 95,793.24

Campus Construction 160,808.53

Oil & Gas Training 143,888.70

Public Sector 9,227.00

Campus Security 104,832.98

Lumens Software-Distance Learng 5,000.00

Copier Replacement 60,274.00

Non-Recurring Compensation 652,169.10

Athletics 3,188.90

Student Life Programming 20,432.28

Warehouse/Cont Ed Remodel 384.00

Succession Plan 52,014.15

WHM Exhibits 54,942.87

Mansur Hall Upgrades 1,961.13

Track Upgrades 1,694,858.72

Driving Range Upgrades 500,000.00

McLean Hall Renovations 750,000.00

Cafeteria Upgrade 145,744.46

New Horizons Resources 450,000.00

Channel 19 Upgrade 8,115.71

FERPA & Title IX 5,610.68

Equestrian Center 3,000,000.00

Bob Moran Upgrades 46,945.64

Turf Replacement 82,781.47

WHM Titanic Exhibit 3,734.85

HVAC Software-Central Plant 200,000.00

Busing Support for Recruiting 5,872.30

HED Faculty Development 8,268.35

Caster Upgrades 2,000,000.00

Allied Health 5,024,425.79

Workforce Training Contingency 1,989.82

Total 17,647,725.27
























































































































	Board Agenda
	Board Minutes
	Presidents Report - LFC Hearing June 2018
	Retirement Resolutions
	Board Reports Memo
	Track & Field Upgrade
	Consideration of Bid 119 - Allied Health Furniture

